TOWN OF POMONA PARK
TOWN COUNCIL & PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA FEBRUARY 11, 2020 - 6:00 PM

PLEDGE TO FLAG -

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND WELCOME VISITORS - Please speak at full volume so everyone
in the room can hear. Let us have a moment of silence in remembrance of Pomona Park residents Jerry
Jackson and Guillermo Garcia.

CORRESPONDENCE
e Town Clerk

ADOPT MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS, IF ANY
e Town Council Minutes for 1/14/20.

GUEST SPEAKERS
e John Franse new owner of Putnam Family Fitness property
e Kathy Baker, Jordan & Associates and Mike Tibble, Mittauer & Associates re: CDBG Grant

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS
e Ordinance 2020-1 Amending Compensation of Town Council, Effective February 1, 2021
e Ordinance 2020-3 Amending the Town Charter Concerning the Composition of the Council
e Draft Ordinance 2020-4 Amend the Town Charter Section 5.09 to increase the Amount of Expenditures
Without Competitive Bidding

UNFINISHED BUSINESS INCLUDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
e Councilwoman Linkswiler, Beautification Committee Liaison — Report
e Bruce Wolfred — Maintenance Report
o Kelly Krupski Treasurer — Financial Review, Bills

NEW BUSINESS
e Mayor Svingala — Recreation Committee Report
e Attorney Sherar — Temporary Conditional Waiver for Geo
e Clerk Fontana — Vesting Schedule Retirement Account

Q & A/ Comments / Announcements

ADJOURN
NOTICE: If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Town Council of Pomona Park with respect to ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, they
will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is to be based. FL 286.0105 PLEDGE OF CIVILITY
We will be respectful of one another even when we disagree.
We will direct all comments to the issues.
We will avoid personal attacks.



PARNE RN

Town of Pomona Park
Correspondence List for February 11, 2020

Beautification minutes 1/6/2020 1-2
Town Council Meeting Minutes 1/14/2020 3-9
Ordinance 2020-1 Amending Compensation of Council--------------- 10-11
Ordinance 2020-3 Amending the Town Council Composition------- 12-13
Draft Ordinance 2020-4 Increase Expenditure Limit 14-15
Maintenance Time Allocation 16
Financials 17-22
Upcoming Events 23




TOWN OF POMONA PARK BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE MEETING

JAN 6, 2020 11:AM

MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 11:AM JUDY, YVONNE AND
CHERYL WERE PRESENT, THE PLEDGE WAS SAID

GUESTS WERE LYNDA LINSKWILER AND PAT MEAD
BREAKFAST RESULTS

SERVED 45 PEOPLE, MADE $237.50. TIPS WERE $27.50.
FINANCES

HAD TO WAIT NO QUARREM, WILL REVIEW NEXT MONTH
BILLS

NONE

MINUTES

COULD NOT VOTE ON MINUTES, DID NOT HAVE A QUARREM
NEW BUSINESS

TALKED ABOUT MAKING COOKBOOKS TO SELL, RECIPES AND HOW TO
MAKE THE BOOKS WAS DISCUSSED. TABLE ORGANIZERS FOR SUGAR,
CREAM, BUTTER AND SALT AND PEPPER CARDS FIT ON TOP 15
WANTED. MOTION WAS MADE TO SPEND $200.00 BY SHERYL
SECONDED BY YVONNE, MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE TO SELL APRONS FORS$18.00 BY YVONNE
SECONDED BY SHERYL MOTION CARRIED.

BECKY IS ONLY CHARGING US FOR HEART MATERIAL



MOTION WAS MADE BY YVONNE SECONDED BY SHERYL TO SPEND
$80.00 FOR BUSINESS CARDS MOTION PASSED.

NO SMALL GRITS WILL BE SOLD AT BREAKFAST ANYMORE
LYNDA IS LOOKING IN TO STONES FOR PAT AND JOYCE

YVONNE AND A COUPLE OF FRIENDS ARE GOING TO WRAP OUR
BREAKFAST SILVERWARE FOR US

MOTION WAS MADE BY SHERYL TO BUY 12 DOUBLE SIDED SIGNS FOR
BREAKFAST FOR $200.00 SIGN HAS BREAKFAST AND ARROW ON EACH
SIDE SECONDED BY YVONNE. MOTION PASSED.

ADJOURNED AT 11:55 MOTION MADE BY YVONNE SECONDED BY
SHERYL.



Page 1 of 7

Town of Pomona Park - Town Council & Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 14, 2020 (6pm)

Mayor Joseph Svingala presided. Council present were Dr. Robert Warren, Lynda Linkswiler,
CarrieAnn Evans, Patricia Mead, James Griffin, and Victor Szatkowski were all present.
Attorney Sherar, Clerk Donna Fontana, Treasurer Kelly Krupski and Maintenance Supervisor
Bruce Wolfred were all present.

Mayor Joseph Svingala led in the pledge to the flag. Mayor Svingala called the meeting to order
at 6:00 pm and welcomed everyone. There was a moment of silence in remembrance of Town
resident Beverly Phillips.

Meeting Minutes:

The Mayor requested approval of the Minutes from 12/10/2019 & CATF 5/7/20198. Mayor
requested that we no longer list the Beautification Minutes on the Agenda every month because
we don’t vote on them. Councilwoman Evans said wouldn’t that include the CATF minutes
because we weren’t there. Attorney said that you have to show that you had it in your packet to
show that you had the meeting in compliance with the requirement to have the meeting. You’re
not voting on it you’re just appending it to show that it was done. Councilwoman Evans made a
Motion for approval of 12/10/19 and it was seconded by Councilman Warren, unanimous to
approve.

Guest Speakers:

Kathy Baker and Mike Tibble did not show. Discussion ensued about the CDBG grant and if we
abandoned part of the CDBG and move it to other things that were already identified by the
CATF team. Mayor said, we need to drop that drainage project (Perry/Middleton) from the
CDBG, stay with the other side of the road drainage and add something else to the grant, because
that thing is going to be no where near finished tomorrow. The state is not going to want to do
what we want them to do tomorrow. Clerk to ask surveyor to remove the drainage per Mayor’s
request. Mayor said, so everybody knows that we have been trying since last spring to get a
surveyor and its been absolutely nobody except the gentleman that Craig sent to us and his cost
was $39,500. Attorney said, I don’t think we should cut it out because DOT could say they will
cover part of the cost of the drainage and you would need the survey. Treasurer said, the grant
application has not released yet. It is supposed to release at the end of January. You have 90
days after it gets released that’s why Mike was saying without a survey, he can’t give us
anything. Councilwoman Pat asked, why would we do drainage before they put 17 in? Kelly
said, CATF voted on this. Attorney said, DOT has been diverting drainage off the road through
the culvert behind the Pizza place over to that pond that’s in the middle of Perry St. and then it
goes down Perry to Middleton and then to the lake. It is flooding the guy on the corner of
Middleton & Perry and everybody else tells me it causes flood damage. Councilwoman Pat said,
this is a problem that we have been talking about for 30 years. It’s come up before the Council
numerous times and nobody has solved it yet and I can’t imagine that DOT is going to think
about solving anything until they 4 lane 17. Attorney discussed imminent domain actions. We
won’t know until after the meeting tomorrow. Clerk said, we may have to call a special meeting
for the CATF to change what will be covered for the grant, maybe the roof on the Community
Center, the bathrooms at the beach and the pavilion and the sidewalks down East Main &

3



Page 2 of 7

Broward. That survey will be lower than $39,500. Mayor said, we have to determine if we are
taking the complete drainage out, everything, what are we going to spend $500,000 on? Because
what’s left after that drainage is not $500,000. Mayor said, whereas that side (East) is
convoluted with the State, this side (West) is convoluted with where you’re running the water off
to because right now its being run onto private property that we don’t own so we have to own the
property first. I think we are at a point where we drop the drainage out of this one and put
everything else in that we can think of. Clerk said, I don’t know how we would have time to go
to that property owner, have that section surveyed that we need and make a proposal on
purchasing that for drainage. Mayor said let’s look at CATF list and see what we could add to
this. ‘

Public Hearing items:

Resolution 2020-1 Authorizing the Purchase of a Kubota 1L.3901 DT Tractor. Bruce Wolfred
explained the tractor use and answered questions presented. Councilwoman Mead made a
motion to pass Resolution 2020-1, seconded by Councilwoman Evans, unanimous vote to
approve.

Resolution 2020-2 Authorizing the Adoption of the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement. Clerk
explained that we have an agreement that was signed 2003 and this is an update to that requested
by the Governor’s office. Bruce said we need to prepare and submit an Emergency Management
Plan since we sign this agreement and so they won’t drop us. Councilwoman Evans made a
motion to pass Resolution 2020-2, seconded by Councilman Warren, unanimous vote to approve.

Unfinished Business:

Councilwoman Linkswiler gave an update for Beautification First Saturday Breakfast, served 45
people, proceeds $247.50. We talked a lot about how to increase business. We ordered business
cards to pass out with information about the breakfast. We talked about making flyers.
Approved ordering more directional signs to remove the vendor’s market. We are selling “We
love Pomona Park” aprons for $§18. We are planning to put a small cookbook together to sell for
$5. We ordered condiment racks for the tables which will help up setup & clear faster. We will
have the stone ready for Patricia Bergquist for the memorial on 2/15.

Bruce Wolfred — The Mayor requested that I do a weekly maintenance summary and provide it
to the Clerk and have her send it with her notes that she sends. I will coordinate with Donna
when she wants to get those out. I will send out the major things we run into. The last water
sample at ballfield failed again. I found that someone tied the irrigation well into the potable
well. Ispoke to the health department and explained that I would find the splice and isolate it
and to get it back on the potable well only. Now the concession stand and the bathroom are back
on the potable well. I built a draft system to be able to be able to chlorinate the system. The
samples have been retaken and submitted. I now have a sample point at the well now. This
should fix the problem. Clerk said, kudos to Bruce because this was a lot bigger than what he is
making out to be. Its been like that forever and he’s the one that found it and corrected it.
Shirley said, we are so happy to have you on board here at Pomona Park. Have you drawn
diagrams when you get through? Bruce said, there was nothing that told me anything. I've
created a book now so that whoever follows me, all of this is diagramed and documented. The
bathroom that we leave open, there is no sink. I will be installing a new sink by the end of the

(/(



Page 3 of 7

week. Tomorrow we will start pressure washing the Community Center and at the Mayor’s
request, the wood part of the front of the stage. We are going to paint that prior to the 29™
meeting. We got the right of way cut back just north of Geo’s. We added security lights
underneath the overhang at the maintenance shop and in the back by the shed and the one on
north end of Town Hall. The handicap bathroom assistance alert is installed and anyone with a
key to the front door can get into that bathroom. Joyce asked, is there anyway that can be
incorporated into the other restrooms? Bruce will check into that. Councilwoman Evans was
concerned about kids ripping them out of the wall. Hasn’t the bathroom renovations been in the
budget for years? Clerk said, that is not in the current budget, but it was included as an unmet
need in the CDBG grant. Bruce said, he has only received one quote for annual a/c service and
that was from Southern Air. I need more specifics on what will be included in that service.

The Mayor said, on that safety alarm system for the restrooms, the officers of the Senior Program
offered to pay for 1 of the systems to go into the restroom.

Treasurer Kelly gave the financial review. Councilwoman Evans asked about equipment and
furniture for $4438.91. Kelly said, this is from 2008. Motes knows this. After the audit is
complete, they will assist us in deducting all of these charges that were either duplicates or didn’t
clear and are still sitting in your balance. Councilwoman Evans also asked about overtime on
page 28 $227.81, pg. 29 $42.00, $67.50. Kelly said, the $227.81 is financial & administrative
and there are budgeted hours of overtime. You are probably looking at road & street, park & rec
overtime. This is from when they had to close the beach. The Trial Balance carries over
everything that has been spent this fiscal year. Clerk said, there was half an hour that we paid
Bruce because it was a Friday afternoon for the ballpark, where a hole with a piece of metal was
protruding. That was the only new thing. Councilwoman Evans was curious if anyone is using
the library internet? Kelly explained that it is not working. Clerk was not aware that it was not
working. Kelly said, she ordered a new router and now its not working again but I will get it
working again. We do have a pc that is on it and some people do use the wireless. Kelly
explained that she and Donna have spent countless hours on the phone with AT&T trying to get
this working.

New Business:

Councilwoman Linkswiler discussed the need to replace the main entrance steps to the
Community Center. She showed a picture and said this is our welcome mat. Chunks are out of
the concrete. Councilman Griffin said, I would like them removed and put new ones in. The
steps are not equal, they are different heights. Clerk explained that Lynda discussed this with me
and then I spoke to Bruce about it. Bruce said its beyond his scope. I contacted Do All Concrete
and asked him if it can be repaired or should we bust them out and remove them. I will continue
to try to get bids on this. It will have to be ADA compliant. If we do it through the grant the
ramp may have to be included. Bruce said, the minimum step height is 6 inches and maximum is
8 inches, you can below that you just can’t go beyond that. Councilwoman Evans brought up the
book ben at the Community Center and said all she ever sees is adults sitting on it and smoking,
it’s very unattractive. Judy said, she just had someone tell her that they saw a man taking books
and sitting down and reading them to his kids. Mayor said, he has told people that they can bring
them home and bring them back.

5



Page 4 of 7

Clerk discussed that the Mayor wanted to have an ad placed for the Community Center rentals.
Beautification and Senior Program wanted to advertise also. We thought if we did one ad we
could divide up the price between the 3 groups and it would keep our price down. Joyce said
that the Journal has a section for events that is free and that the Senior Program is going to use
that. Judy said beautification will also use that. Clerk said, Palatka Daily has the same thing and
Pat had me send the Tree Board Arbor Day to them. Shirley said, Neighborhood Watch has been
in it for years.

Clerk discussed the current 2 hour a week Sheriff coverage that we have in place. One Deputy is
a K9 unit and he proposed a once a month 6 hour shift which would help him to change up the
hours and try to work the drug issues. His name is Deputy Jerry Gentry and his partner is Halo.
Deputy Gentry has been the most successful in enforcing all laws within the Town. We have the
money in the budget to cover this additional cost. Some of you saw what was going on at the
Community Center with several officers there. They came up here to the Circle K in swat like
uniforms covering their faces and arresting people. There were 3 under cover vehicles. There is
a lot going on right now. The proposed price would be 6 hours every month for 8 months at $30
an hour, totaling $1440.00. That could be taken from the $6000 that we received from the sale
of 117 Hill St. which was placed back into the General Fund and has not been identified for any
allocation. Someone asked if we would still have the 2 hours a week. Clerk said, yes, this would
be in addition to that. We have requested Deputy Gentry ONLY to be on the 6 hour monthly
detail. Councilman Griffin made a Motion to use Deputy Gentry for 6 hours every month for 8
months at $30 an hour, seconded by Councilwoman Evans. Councilwoman Evans asked if that’s
all he is willing to do is 6 hours. Clerk said, we could start with 6 hours and then discuss it more.
Mayor said, I would like to see if we could combine this one and the next one, the Town Hall
cameras, and get a grant to cover both of them. Clerk said, we don’t have time to wait for the
Town Hall cameras... Mayor said, we’ve been waiting now for 40-50 years so what’s another
month? Clerk said, so why keep waiting that makes no sense. Mayor said, I’'m just saying I like
grants. I like to spend money that’s not ours. Councilwoman Mead said, I don’t like to wait on a
grant, we need to do something now. Councilwoman Evans said, do we need to make a Motion
on the cameras? Clerk said, well he brought that up in the discussion of your open Motion so we
can jump forward and say that in regards to the Town Hall security cameras, you guys have
security cameras at the beach, security cameras going up at Mayor’s park and we have none here.
All the activity is now happening here. I gave you a list on your handout which didn’t include a
stabbing that happened on Friday night. Councilwoman Mead said, before we go to the cameras
we have a motion. Clerk said, yes but he wants to combine them. Councilwoman Mead said, he
can’t do that. Mayor said, ok no one wants to combine them. Art said, I think we ought to triple
what we are spending on Sheriff’s right now. It’s money well spent. Mayor asked all in favor,
motion passed with unanimous vote to approve.

Clerk reviewed the break down for the cell phones for the administrative staff, Bruce, Kelly and
myself. I spoke with Bruce on whether his team should have cell phones or radios and he felt
that the radios would work better for his team. We reviewed the cost breakdown on the sheet
provided. Councilwoman Evans made a Motion to approve the phones and radios as proposed,
seconded by Councilman Griffin. Mayor said, just so you know the $900 that was just
mentioned for this budget year, that would have gone in every single year because that was $25 a
month to pay for the phones that the maintenance crew had on their own. Instead of doing that



Page S of 7

we are going this way. Judy said she thought it might be cheaper to buy a year card.
Councilwoman Evans modified her motion for the Clerk to go with the less expensive cell phone
option and it was seconded by Councilman Griffin. Motion passed unanimously.

Town Hall Cameras. Councilwoman Evans said, I can understand these cameras that you have
at the beach and the park. They have these cameras that you can purchase for inside and outside
that if there’s any movement your cell phone is alerted. Clerk said, you can do that with these
cameras as well, it was never set up. Councilwoman Evans said, its senseless to have them.
Clerk said it is not and here’s why. Since I’ve been here, we have gone to Hill’s to get camera
footage because of what’s been going on here at Town Hall. They are hanging out here after
hours. Councilwoman Evans asked but how will you enforce it? Clerk said, because we will
have their faces. Right now, we have shadows in the dark. I got it right now where we pulled up
the stabbing that happened Friday night. The fight happened on this side where we put the brand
new light. The problem with Hill’s cameras is there is no light underneath their awning so its all
dark. Even with our brand new light its too dark from their cameras until a car passes by that
triggers their motion light. Then we can see more what’s going on over here. Even with that
when I try to zoom in on it, we can’t see faces. I’ve done a couple of reports with the Sheriff’s
office. One for the vandalism of our deer and the other one was for the theft of the cones. They
can’t do anything because they can’t see faces. Once the cameras are up there it will make them
realize they shouldn’t be doing some of what they’re doing. Not only that, think about it. This is
the hub of your Town. The beach is great, the ballparks are great. This is where everything
happens, this is where all of your records are. Someone could easily break in and vandalize it.
Councilwoman Evans asked if we have an alarm system on the office. Clerk said, no we have
nothing. Councilwoman Evans said, I think we should at least have motion sensors and an alarm
system. Councilman Griffin said, I think the doors should be changed to where you can see out
as a matter of safety. Our staff should be able to see who’s coming at them. Councilwoman
Evans said, I know at the vet’s office we have a panic button that goes to the Crescent City
Police Department. There could be a panic button here. Shirley said, if you get an alarm system
then the alarm company will get the call. Councilwoman Evans said, you girls are here alone a
lot and you need something. Shirley said, the way that door is positioned it is not safe. Bruce
said, there are some flood lights on the back that are not working so I will get those fixed. Clerk
handed out pictures printed from Hill’s camera when the stabbing happened, but they are very
hard to see. Councilwoman Mead asked, somebody stabbed somebody on our bench. Clerk
said, no, the fight started over here with 2 groups of young people and then they all went over to
the Circle K and started the fight again. The one that had been beaten up the worst stabbed the
other one. After that the one that was stabbed and his group came back over here, sat in that
bench for 20 minutes before the fire department arrived and then 2 Deputies, an ambulance and
then 2 more Deputies. It was 3 cm from his heart. The Circle K got it on camera over there.
The proposal is for 5 cameras, 2 on each front corner and 1 on the back. Councilwoman Evans
asked about the cost per site. Clerk said, it is ADT monthly fee of $89.34. Total of $714.72 for
the monthly fee which there is plenty of money in the communications budget to cover this.
Councilwoman Evans asked, if we approve this tonight is it something that we can apply for
some kind of grant at some other juncture or time to pay the cost for it. Clerk said, so put them
in now and then try to get a grant for the recurring cost? Yes. Judy said, there was a break in at
the Community Center when the wedding was going on and someone broke into people’s cars
and stole stuff. We need something there to. Shirley said, so start with this and then get it there

-



Page 6 of 7

too. Clerk said, we have internet down there so it could be just the one time camera cost and
then the monthly ADT fee. Councilman Warren said these cameras are becoming faster, smaller
and I think the cameras that we’re getting for Mayor’s Park may not be what you want for Town
Hall. Maybe we get higher quality cameras since we may get so many. Mayor said, so should
we look for a grant, or have we paid for Mayor’s park already. Clerk said, yes, the cameras have
been ordered. Mayor said, personally again, I think this all should be done on a grant together.
Councilman Warren said, me too, we think it should be done through a grant also but go find us
a grant. Mayor said, I don’t think you can apply for a grant to back track. Councilman Warren
said, I think you’re right. Do you want us to wait on this? Clerk said, did I mention there were 3
swat team today arresting people? Cameras will provide a level of security for us. We have
nothing. Attorney said, FPL has a security light program. Clerk said, that’s lovely. We have
one right here that Bruce just put in on Friday and Friday night was the beating under the light
that we can’t see anything. Attorney said, that’s cause now they can see each other to beat each
other up. FPL will put them up and its like $15 a pole. Clerk said, we’ve got lights at the
Community Center. Attorney said, maybe hire a security consultant or check with the Sheriff
Dept. Mayor said, I personally think we’re just piece mealing everything. A little bit here, a
little bit some other time. The whole thing should be figured out as one package and get a grant
to cover all of it. Clerk said, how long will that take? Hills across the street has cameras so that
their stuff doesn’t get stolen. Circle K has cameras so that they can report people stealing gas,
etc. We don’t have cameras at Town Hall. Mayor said, I’'m not saying not to have them, I'm
saying let’s get the whole package together. Clerk said, you understand how long a grant process
takes. Councilman Griffin said, the difficulty is the process that it takes to get a grant Joe.
Attorney said, you guys don’t know, call up the Sheriff’s Dept. and ask them if they know of
anything. Judy said, I just think for safety for these girls, we need to have something now. It
could take 2 or 3 months to get a grant. Councilwoman Linkswiler said, I agree. Councilwoman
Evans said, we’ve already been how many years here. Mayor said, yeah. Councilwoman Evans
said, its going to happen wherever its going to happen. Whatever you’re doing is not going to
stop it. Shirley said, it is a deterrent. Councilwoman Evans said, another month is not going to
stop it from happening if its going to happen. Councilwoman Mead said, we’re not going to get
a grant in a month. Lynda Linkswiler made a motion to approve the purchase of cameras for
Town Hall with the monthly ADT costs, seconded by Councilwoman Mead. Councilmembers
Linkswiler, Mead and Griffin voted for the motion, Mayor Svingala and Councilmembers
Warren, Evans and Szatkowski opposed the motion. Mayor asked Kelly to call Sheriff’s &
research security grants, cameras, security alarms for the doors, motion sensors. I think that
swing gate needs to go back on with a lock and a remote control for the two young ladies to open
it when they want to open it. Councilwoman Linkswiler said, if someone walks in with a gun,
they could see them coming with a camera.

Attorney said, Charlie Overturf, the Supervisor of Elections had a question about qualifications
for elections. The qualification period is a short period of time in August in which you bring
your petitions to the Clerk for her to determine whether or not you’ve met the qualification. If
anybody is running for office, you have to have an account. You have to register with Mr.
Overturf because you can’t spend money for campaigning unless you have a campaign account.
As soon as you open your account then you are subject to the quarterly filings. If you are not
going to spend ANY money at all, zero, then you don’t have to have an account. The campaign
documents that have to be filled out for the state law purposes can be done at any time. If you

s



Page‘7 of 7

know that you’re going to run in 2022 and you want to start now, you can get your petitions
signed now, you could put a sign up now, but as soon as you spend money, or collecting money
you’ve got to do all those things. Councilwoman Mead said, if you open an account you have to
have a treasurer. Attorney said, you can open your campaign account for nothing.
Councilwoman Mead said, you can appoint someone, your husband or friend.

The other thing is there’s been a couple of emails going around about the Fitness Center. I didn’t
know if you all are still interested in that or not. Clerk said, 2 gentlemen came into Town Hall
that are considering buying it. They were looking for ideas of what the Town needs. I told them
a fitness center. They have already seen 2 local ones fail. They were talking about storage and I
said that’s true and then maybe you could use a portion of it for a small fitness center with no
classes. Attorney said, about a month ago, Donna, Joe and I had a discussion about whether or
not we would be doing something with city Hall, making it bigger. This intersection is going to
be a major something when they widen 17 and they may wipe out Town Hall. Trying to find
space in Town after people know and are buying up land is a problem. I wouldn’t be surprised
that the State will take so much of this space that it will be worthless. Clerk said future planning
needs to occur, 5, 10, 20 year planning. Councilman Griffin asked what about the RCMA
building? Clerk said, they just renewed their contract for another 10 years. There was
discussion about if we needed to cancel that contract to use that as Town Hall. Clerk said, we
also talked about using the RCMA for a shelter. We had discussed that possibility with the EOC
in Palatka.

The qualification period is the first Monday of August to the following Friday. You turn in your
petitions starting at noon on the first Monday and ending noon on that first Friday. Shirley said,
didn’t we turn this into Mr. Overturf to handle. Mayor said yes. If you go to election office the
girls at the counter will fill it out for you, the campaign, treasury and reporting information. The
qualification, which is the petition, Donna deals with.

Questions and comments. — Shirley said, I have been on the Better Place Plan (County CATF)
for 10 years and I’ve been as co-chair and then chairman for the last 5. I told them last month
that wanted the co-chair Bo Brewer to have a turn as chairman. I am now co-chair. Clerk said,
thank you Shirley for representing the Town in both positions.

Upcoming events: Were reviewed from the packet.

Councilman Griffin made a Motion to adjourn. Adjourned 8:12 pm.

.



Page 1 of 2

Town of Pomona Park
Ordinance 2020-1

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF POMONA PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING
COMPENSATION OF TOWN COUNCIL, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Town Charter Article 2.09 allows the Council members and the Mayor to set compensation by
Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the compensation cannot go into effect until the next general election and must be adopted before 90
days before the next general election; and,

WHEREAS, an increase in the compensation to Council members and the Mayor may result in more members of
the electorate running for the positions; and,

WHEREAS, although the positions for the Council and Mayor are part time positions, they require considerable
time that should be adequately compensated.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL THAT:

Section 1. Purpose
To increase the compensation for the Mayor and the Council members.

Section 2.
SECTION 2-25 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES IS CREATED AND SHALL READ

1. Compensation FOR COUNCIL AND MAYOR
A. The compensation for the Mayor shall be $800 a month.
B. The compensation for the Council members shall be $400 a month.

Section 3. Severability

Each phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or other provision of this Ordinance is severable from all other such
phrases, sentences, paragraphs, sections and provisions. Should any phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or
provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such declaration shall not
affect any other portion or provision of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Conflicts
All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby superceded or repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section S. Effective Date
This Ordinance shall take effect February 1, 2021 upon final passage as provided by law.

YEAS NAYS ABSENT OR
NOT VOTING

PASSED ON FIRST READING:

PASSED ON SECOND READING:
Deleted items are denoted by strike through. ~ Added items are denoted by underline.



Page 2 of 2

DULY ADOPTED AT A PUBLIC HEARING THE 10" DAY OF MARCH, 2020.
TOWN OF POMONA PARK

Attest:

Mayor Joseph Svingala Donna Fontana, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Craig Sherar, Town Attorney

Deleted items are denoted by strike through.  Added items are denoted by underline.



Page 1 of 2 {'/2

Town of Pomona Park
Ordinance 2020-3

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF POMONA PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
TOWN CHARTER CONCERNING THE COMPOSITION OF THE COUNCIL.

WHEREAS, Charter section 8.01 sets procedures for amending the Town Charter, and;
WHEREAS, Florida Statute 166.031 sets procedures for amending municipal charters, and;
WHEREAS, the charter can only be changed at a public referendum held at the general election, and;
WHEREAS, the number of councilmen is established by the charter, and;

WHEREAS, the Council voting to put an issue before the electorate does not constitute an endorsement of the
change, but rather is to put the issue before the electorate.

The Town Council recommends voter approval of changes to lower the number of Council seats from 7 to 5.
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL THAT:

Section 1. Purpose

To put a referendum on the ballot to Change Charter Article II. Town Council, Section 2.02 Composition
Section 2. Language to be changed

L.

Charter 2.02. - Composition.

The Town council shall consist of seven five members, which shall be six four Councilmen and the
Mayor-Councilman. All members of the Town Council shall be elected in the manner prescribed in
Article VII below. Unless otherwise provided, reference to the office of the Councilman in this Charter
shall also apply to the office of Mayor-Councilman.

II. The following question shall be placed on the Tuesday, November 3", 2020 Ballot:

Town of Pomona Park Charter Amendment concerning the Composition of the Council.
Section 2.02 of the Charter shall be amended to reduce the number of Councilmembers from 7 to 5,
including the Mayor/Councilmember. This change shall take place before the general election of 2022.
If the question passes, the Council is empowered to adopt to any ordinances necessary to implement the
change.
Shall the Town amend the Charter as specified above?

Yes

No

Section 3. Severability
Each phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or other provision of this Ordinance is severable from all other such

Deleted items are denoted by strike through.  Added items are denoted by underline.



2
Page 2 of 2 l )

phrases, sentences, paragraphs, sections and provisions. Should any phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or
provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such declaration shall not
affect any other portion or provision of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Conflicts
All ordinances or resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby superceded or repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Effective Date
This Ordinance shall take effect January 1, 2021 upon final passage as provided by law.

YEAS NAYS ABSENT OR
NOT VOTING

PASSED ON FIRST READING:

PASSED ON SECOND READING:

DULY ADOPTED AT A PUBLIC HEARING THE 10" DAY OF MARCH, 2020.
TOWN OF POMONA PARK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Mayor Joseph Svingala
Attest:
Donna Fontana, Town Clerk Craig Sherar, Town Attorney

Deleted items are denoted by strike through.  Added items are denoted by underline.



DRAFT ONLY

TOWN OF POMONA PARK
ORDINANCE 2020-4

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF POMONA PARK, FLORIDA TO AMEND THE
TOWN CHARTER SECTION 5.09 TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF
EXPENDITURES WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING

WHEREAS, Charter section 8.01 sets procedures for amending the Town Charter, and;
WHEREAS, Florida Statute 166.031 sets procedures for amending municipal charters, and;

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined the need to amend Charter Article V. Budget
Procedures, Section 5.09 — Bids, contracts, expenditures to increase the amount of noncompetitive
bid expenditure from $5000 to $

WHEREAS, The Town Council recommends voter approval of the change as the current
limitation is too low and prevents the council from taking advantage of alternative purchasing
and the cap of § is more appropriate.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL THAT:

Section 1. Purpose
To allow the Town to purchase equipment that is a small expenditure without the bidding
requirement.

Section 2. Language to be changed
I Charter Article V. Budget Procedures, Section 5.09 — Bids, contracts, and expenditures shall
be amended as follows:

5.09. — Bids, contracts, and expenditures.
Upon approval of the Town Council, the following expenditures may be made without
competitive bidding:

(a) All expenditures, including expenditures for real and personal property acquisition, not
exceeding $5000-00 § ; however nothing in this section shall prohibit the Town
Council from requiring competitive bidding for expenditures under $5000.00;

(b) Expenditures for salaries and contracted personnel services;

(c) Expenditures for work done in the operation of any Town department;

(d) Expenditures for parts, supplies and materials necessary to make emergency repairs, to
protect property or preserve the peace in the event of an emergency such as a storm, riot,
or conflagration;

All expenditures in excess of $5000-00 $ shall be authorized by the Town Council only
upon contract to a responsible bidder submitting the lowest or best bid according to written
specifications previously prescribed thereof and after publication in a newspaper of general
circulation one time of a notice calling for such bids at least ten days before the date of receiving
such bids. The Town Council shall reserve the right to reject any and all bids submitted pursuant



Page 2 of 2 lé

to this section.
II.  The following question shall be placed on the Tuesday November 3%, 2020 Ballot:

Town of Pomona Park Charter Amendment concerning the bid requirement.
Shall the Town Charter be changed to permit the Town to make expenditures of up to $
without competitive bidding? This change is necessary because the current $5000 is too low and
creates an overly cumbersome process for small expenditures.

Yes

No

Section 3. Severability

Each phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or other provision of this Ordinance is severable from all other
such phrases, sentences, paragraphs, sections and provisions. Should any phrase, sentence, paragraph,
section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such
declaration shall not affect any other portion or provision of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Conflicts
All Ordinances, or parts of Ordinances, in conflict herewith are hereby superseded or repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Effective Date
This Ordinance shall take effect January 1, 2021 upon final passage as provided by law.

YEAS NAYS ABSENT OR NOT VOTING
PASSED ON FIRST READING:

PASSED ON SECOND READING:

DULY ADOPTED AT A PUBLIC HEARING THE 10" DAY OF MARCH, 2020.
TOWN OF POMONA PARK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Mayor Joseph Svingala

Attest:
Donna Fontana, Town Clerk Craig Sherar, Town Attorney




0202/6T0C
Ad NOILVOOTIV INIL 1V10l

‘12301 Aq jjels asdueudjuiep

juads sanoy je303 si Meyd

q




Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking
From 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

[7]

2/6/2020 2:55 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/02/2020 EFT Florida Blue -split- Employee Heal... 2,829.92 X 91,601.60
01/02/2020 9807 Carl L Robinson -split- 509.63 X 91,091.97
01/02/2020 9808 Carl L Robinson -split- 1,381.30 X 89,710.67
01/02/2020 9832 Lowman Fence Com... 572.461 - Parks Repair... 6' chain link fe... 1,360.00 X 88,350.67
01/02/2020 DD1704 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 88,350.67
01/02/2020 DD1705 Bruce wolfred -split- Direct Deposit X 88,350.67
01/02/2020 DD1706 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 88,350.67
01/02/2020 DD1707 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 88,350.67
01/06/2020 9809 City of Crescent City ~ 572.341 - Parks other c... Service charge ... 30.00 X 88,320.67
01/06/2020 9810 Principal Life Insura...  -split- December 207.15 X 88,113.52
01/06/2020 9811 Xerox Corporation -split- invoice # 0987... 11825 X 87,995.27
01/06/2020 9813 ADT 572.341 - Parks other c... January 8934 X 87,905.93
01/08/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 2473.11 X 85,432.82
01/09/2020 DEP Income 335.14 - Mobile Home ... Deposit X 19.25 85,452.07
01/09/2020 9812 Carl L Robinson -split- 509.63 X 84,942 .44
01/09/2020 DD1708 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 84,942 .44
01/09/2020 DD1709 Bruce wolfred -split- Direct Deposit X 84,942 .44
01/09/2020 DD1710 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 84,942.44
01/09/2020 DDI1711 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 84,942.44
01/10/2020 9814 Hill's Hardware -split- 10/01/2019-12/... 2,553.17 X 82,389.27
01/10/2020 9815 Donna J Fontana {To... 513.401 - F&A Travel ... Mileage reimb... 128.76 82,260.51
01/10/2020 9816 Kelly Krupski -split- Mileage 15037 X 82,110.14
01/10/2020 9817 Putnam County Healt... 572.311 - Parks Profes... ~PO# 0109420 30.00 X 82,080.14
01/10/2020 9818 Board of County Co...  529.341 - Other Public... code enforceme... 50.00 X 82,030.14
01/13/2020 EFT Colonial Life -split- Memo:COLON... 69.84 X 81,960.30
01/13/2020 EFT Health Equity -split- January 666.64 X 81,293.66
01/13/2020 9820 Peninsular Auto Parts  541.521 - R&S Operati... invoice number... 5323 X 81,240.43
01/14/2020 EFT Capital City Bank pa... -split- 59-1502925 4,035.82 X 77,204.61
01/14/2020 9822 Craig Z. Sherar P.A. 514311 - Legal Couns... January 1,000.00 X 76,204.61
01/14/2020 9823 State of Fla Dept of ... -split- January 81.28 X 76,123.33
01/14/2020 9824 Palatka Daily News 511.541 - Legis books ... Destination Put... 275.00 X 75,848.33
01/14/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 652.52 X 75,195.81
01/15/2020 EFT Patricia L Mead -split- X 75,195.81
01/15/2020 EFT Robert Warren -split- X 75,195.81
01/15/2020 9819 Joseph C Svingala -split- 369.40 X 74,826.41
01/15/2020 9825 Townsend fill dirt 572.531 - Parks Park R... Invoive 400 240.00 X 74,586.41
01/15/2020 9826 Shelton Williams 521.341 - Law Enforce... 12/23/2019 1... 60.00 X 74,526.41
01/15/2020 9827 Stephen Taylor 521.341 - Law Enforce... 1/03/2020 18:... 120.00 X 74,406.41
01/15/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 246149 X 71,944.92
01/15/2020 DD1712 CarrieAnn M Evans -split- Direct Deposit X 71,944.92

Page 1



Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking
From 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

|3

2/6/2020 2:55 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/15/2020 DD1713 James W Griffin -split- Direct Deposit X 71,944.92
01/15/2020 DD1714 Lynda Linkswiler { c... -split- Direct Deposit X 71,944.92
01/15/2020 DD1715 Victor J Szatkowski -split- Direct Deposit X 71,944.92
01/16/2020 9821 Carl L Robinson -split- 509.62 X 71,435.30
01/16/2020 9828 Mittauer & Associate... 572.311 - Parks Profes... invoice # 20033 479.00 X 70,956.30
01/16/2020 DDI1716 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 70,956.30
01/16/2020 DDI1717 Bruce wolfred -split- Direct Deposit X 70,956.30
01/16/2020 DDI1718 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 70,956.30
01/16/2020 DDI1719 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 70,956.30
01/17/2020 9829 Cardmember Services  -split- K credit card 1,143.80 X 69,812.50
01/17/2020 9830 Waste Pro -split- invoice # 2000... 27.74 X 69,784.76
01/21/2020 DEP Income 315.00 - Communicati... payment numb... X 1,097.43 70,882.19
01/21/2020 DEP Income 335.14 - Mobile Home ... payment numb... X 39.25 70,921.44
01/21/2020 EFT Florida Department o... -split- January 19.00 X 70,902.44
01/22/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 246149 X 68,440.95
01/23/2020 9831 Carl L Robinson -split- 509.63 X 67,931.32
01/23/2020 9833 Stephen Taylor 521.341 - Law Enforce... 1/14/2020 18:0... 60.00 67,871.32
01/23/2020 DD1720 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 67,871.32
01/23/2020 DD1721 Bruce wolfred -split- Direct Deposit X 67,871.32
01/23/2020 DD1722 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 67,871.32
01/23/2020 DD1723 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 67,871.32
01/24/2020 DEP Income 335.12 - State Revenue... payment numb... X 2,614.52 70,485.84
01/24/2020 9834 K&D Cleaning 575.341 - Comm Ctr, 0... Com. Center Cl... 250.00 X 70,235.84
01/24/2020 9835 Cit 513.471 - F&A Printing 372.08 X 69,863.76
01/24/2020 9836 Moats & Associates 513.321 - F&A Accou... invoice # 20078 2,500.00 X 67,363.76
01/27/2020 9837 FGUA -split- January PO#0... 224.51 67,139.25
01/27/2020 9838 Gullett Title 511.311 - Legislative P... Title search 10... 275.00 66,864.25
01/27/2020 9839 City of Crescent City =~ 572.341 - Parks other c... Service charge ... 30.00 66,834.25
01/27/2020 9840 State of Fla Dept of ... -split- January 79.75 66,754.50
01/27/2020 9853 Capital City Bank 1 513.341 - F&A otherc... Treasury mgmt ... 10.00 X 66,744.50
01/28/2020 DEP Income 335.14 - Mobile Home ... payment numb... X 78.50 66,823.00
01/29/2020 DEP Income 335.18 - State Revenue... payment numb... X 3,170.94 69,993.94
01/29/2020 DEP Income 312.60 - Better Place - ... payment numb... X 5,141.95 75,135.89
01/29/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 246153 X 72,674.36
01/30/2020 9841 Carl L Robinson -split- 509.63 X 72,164.73
01/30/2020 DD1724 Alphonso (Al) Willi... -split- Direct Deposit X 72,164.73
01/30/2020 DD1725 Bruce wolfred -split- Direct Deposit X 72,164.73
01/30/2020 DD1726 Donna J Fontana {To... -split- Direct Deposit X 72,164.73
01/30/2020 DD1727 Kelly Krupski -split- Direct Deposit X 72,164.73
01/31/2020 DEP Income 311.00 - Ad Valorem T... 12/23-1/24 X 10,447.20 82,611.93

Page 2



Register: 001.101 - General Fund Checking

From 01/01/2020 through 01/31/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Town of Pomona Park

19

2/6/2020 2:55 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.10 - Utility Service... Deposit X 2,901.22 85,513.15
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.30 - Utility Service... FGUA paymen... X 511.12 86,024.27
01/31/2020 DEP Income 323.40 - Franchise Tax... Payment for De... X 80.58 86,104.85
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.40 - Utility Service... Payment for De... X 82.25 86,187.10
01/31/2020 DEP Income 351.10 - Judgements &... Payment for De... X 46.48 86,233.58
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.80 - Utility Service... Payment for 20... X 35.98 86,269.56
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.80 - Utility Service... Payment for De... X 4.61 86,274.17
01/31/2020 DEP Income 314.80 - Utility Service... Payment for De... X 78.22 86,352.39
01/31/2020 DEP Income 369.90 - Other Misc R...  FMIT net settle... X 912.50 87,264.89
01/31/2020 DEP Income 323.10 - Franchise Tax... Deposit X 2,821.22 90,086.11
01/31/2020 DEP Income 369.90 - Other Misc R...  cash box deposit X 340.00 90,426.11
01/31/2020 DEP Income 311.00 - Ad Valorem T... 2018-2019 deli... X 285.14 90,711.25
01/31/2020 DEP Income 311.00 - Ad Valorem T... Quartly invest... X 33.27 90,744.52
01/31/2020 DEP Income 322.00 - Building Per...  Deposit X 20.00 90,764.52
01/31/2020 EFT Florida Department o... -split- January 47.03 X 90,717.49
01/31/2020 9842 K&D Cleaning 575.341 - Comm Ctr, o... Com. Center Cl... 125.00 90,592.49
01/31/2020 9843 Dirt works trucking 541.531 - R&S Road ... 475.00 90,117.49
01/31/2020 9844 Cardmember Services  -split- D credit card 1,347.52 88,769.97

Page 3



3:12PM

02/06/20
Accrual Basis

Town of Pomona Park

Trial Balance
As of January 31, 2020

001.101

001.102 -

100.101
102.101
103.101
104.101
106.101
107.101

- General Fund Checking
General Fund MM

- Better Place Checking

-1to 5 Cent MM

» Community Development Grant
- Beautification Committee

- Town of Pomona Park FRDAP

- Historical Grant S1636

Opening Balance
101.103 - Senior Program Bingo Petty Cash
101.104 - Senior Program Petty Cash

102.102
166.900
211.00 -
240.00 -
001.247
320.00 -
311.00 -
312.41
31242 -
312.60 -
314.10 -
314.30 -
314.40 -
314.80 -
315.00 -
322.00 -
323.10 -
323.40 -
335.12-
335.14 -
335.15 -
335.18 -
344.90 -
351.10 -
361.10 -
366.00 -
369.90 -
TAX

511.111
511.231
511.241
511.251
511.311
511.341
511.411
511.431
511.451
511.461
511.481
511.49 -
511.511
511.541
511.641
513.121
513.141
513.161
513.171
513.231
513.241
513.251
513.311
513.321
513.341

- Register, petty cash

- Equipment & Furniture
Direct Deposit Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

- Opening Balance Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Ad Valorem Tax Income

- First Local Option Fuel Tax Inc

1 to 5 cents Local Option Fuel
Better Place - 1 cent Sales tax
Utility Service Tax - Electrici
Utility Service Tax - Water

Utility Service Tax - Gas

Utility Service Tax - Propane
Communications Services Tax
Building Permits Income
Franchise Tax - Electric
Franchise Tax - Gas

State Revenue Sharing Income
Mobile Home Licenses

State Revenue Sharing - Alcohol
State Revenue Sharing - 1/2 cen
Transporation DOT Income
Judgements & Fines - County Cri
Interest Income

Donations

Other Misc Revenue

- Legislative Salaries

- Legislative Life and Health Ins

- Legis workers comp

- Legislative Unemployment Comp
- Legislative Professional Svc GF
- Legislativ other contractual GF
- Legislative Comm Svcs GF

- Legis Utilities, elect & w GF

- Legis Insurance GF

- Legis Repair & Maint. GF

- Legis Promotional & Adver GF
Legislative other

- Legis Office Supplies GF

- Legis books subs mbrshp GF

- Legislative Mach & Equip GF

- F&A Wages

- F&A overtime

- F&A vacation pay

- F&A sick leave

- F&A Life & Health Insurance

- F&A workers comp

- F&A Unemployment Compensation
- F&A Professional Services GF
- F&A Accounting & Auditing GF
- F&A other contractual svcs GF

Jan 31, 20
Debit Credit
88,769.97
213,869.38
291,005.15
46,015.72
0.00
11,184.29
0.00
0.00
171,867.86
0.00
0.00
50.00
4,438.91
545.23
162,108.72
86,090.33
166,890.19
121,273.81
7,161.18
4,648.00
24,255.23
16,109.02
1,799.64
371.39
257.08
4,863.90
79.99
10,088.68
363.33
10,458.11
252.99
559.36
12,833.47
2,358.75
66.55
30.45
6,232.10
7,581.97
0.00
6,200.00
976.30
303.25
12.70
1,000.00
143.72
264.43
306.15
744.01
29.62
158.35
70.00
103.84
1,487.68
546.79
28,116.13
227.81
872.00
518.00
2,641.02
303.25
12.71
2,082.54
7,000.00
439.78

Page 1



3:12PM

02/06/20
Accrual Basis

Town of Pomona Park

Trial Balance
As of January 31, 2020

513.401
513.411
513.421
513.431
513.451
513.461
513.471
513.511
513.521
513.551

521.451
522.231
522.241

522.431
522.451
529.231
529.241
529.251
529.341
529.431
529.451
541.121
541.141
541.161
541.171
541.231
541.241
541.251
541.431
541.451
541.461
541.521
541.531

541.641

571.411
572121
572141
572171
572.231
572.241

572.431
572.451

572.521

572.531
574.231
574.241
574.251
574.431
574.451

- F&A Travel Expense GF

- F&A Communications GF

- F&A freight & postage

- F&A Utilities Elect & Water GF
- F&A Insurance GF

- F&A Repair & Maint. GF

- F&A Printing

- F&A Office Supplies GF

- F&A Operating Supplies GF

- F&A Training GF

514.311 -
514.451 -
515.311 -
515.451 -
521.341 -

Legal Counsel Pro Svcs GF
Legal Insurance GF

Planning & Zoning GF

Planning & Zoning, Insurance
Law Enforcement Contr Svcs GF

- Law & Security Insurance GF
- Fire Control Life & Health Ins
- Fire Control wi/c

522.251 -

Fire Control Unemployment

- Fire Control Electric GF

- Fire Control Insurance GF

- Code Enforcement, Life & Health

- CodeEnforcement WC

- Code Enforcement Unemployment
- Other Public Safety Code GF

- Code Enforcement Utilities

- Code Enforcement Insurance GF

- R&S Wages

- R&S overtime

- R&S vacation pay

- R&S sick leave

- R&S Life & Health Insurance

- R&S Workers comp

* R&S Unemployment Compensation
- R&S Utilities GF

- R&S Insurance GF

- R&S Repair & Maint Serv GF

- R&S Operating Supplies GF

- R&S Road Material & Supplies GF
541.632 -

R&S Infrastructure BP

+ R&S Machinery & Equip GF
541.642 -

R&S Machinery & Equip Better PI

- Library Internet

- Parks & Recreation Wages

- Parks Overtime

- Parks sick leave

- Parks, Life & Health Insurance
+ Parks Workers Comp

572.251 -
572.311 -
572.341 -
572.401 -
572.411 -

Parks Unemployment Compensation
Parks Professional Svcs GF

Parks other contractual Svcs GF
Parks Travel Expense GF

Parks Communications GF

- Parks Utili Svcs Elec & W GF
- Parks Insurance GF
572.461 -

Parks Repair & Maint GF

- Park Operating Supplies GF
572.524 -

Parks Operating Supp Beau

- Parks Park Rd Matererial GF

- Spec Events, Life & Health Ins
- Special Events Workers Comp
- Special Events Unemployment
- Spec Evetns Util Elect GF

- Spec Events Insurance GF

Jan 31, 20

Debit

Credit

1,576.41
268.16
95.17
284.19
994.01
230.72
1,064.98
535.33
2,767.41
3,416.15
4,017.50
316.02
872.75
316.02
1,260.00
316.02
976.30
303.25
12.71
59.37
464.64
976.30
303.25
12.72
150.00
15.83
316.02
21,400.00
42.00
96.00
560.00
1,974.38
303.25
12.73
4,815.67
344.91
207.92
4,085.25
876.52
2,600.00
850.00
8,000.00
104.81
15,097.50
84.38
33.75
1,808.63
303.25
12.73
849.00
507.36
79.34
104.81
1,036.29
963.53
2,182.13
1,117.91
26.98
449.16
976.27
303.25
12.73
15.87
344.92

Page 2



3:12PM

02/06/20
Accrual Basis

Town of Pomona Park

Trial Balance
As of January 31, 2020

20

574.481 - Spec Events Prom Activit GF
574.484 - Spec Event Prom Activ Beau
574.514 - Special events beautification
574.524 - Spec Event Operati Supplie Beau
575.231 - Community Ctr,Life & Health Ins
575.241 - Community Center workers comp
575.251 - Community Center Unemployment
575.341 - Comm Ctr, other contractual GF
575.431 - Comm Ctr utility sves GF

575.451 - Comm Ctr Insurance GF

575.461 - Comm Ctr Repairs Maint GF
575.521 - Comm Ctr Operating Supplies GF
575.524 - Comm Ctr Opera Supp Beau
660.00 - Employer portion SS & Medicare

TOTAL

Jan 31, 20

Debit Credit

137.83
413.79
217.73
2,622.71
976.27
303.25
12.73
1,250.00
626.98
803.90
94.02
160.72
380.91
5,658.07

818,602.10 818,602.10

Page 3



A0

Upcoming Pomona Park Event and Meeting Announcements:

Neighborhood Watch

Thursday, February 13, 2020 - 5:30pm

Conversation with the Mayor

Saturday, February 15, 2019- 7-9am

First Saturday Breakfast

Saturday, March 7, 2020 - 8-10am

Beautification Meeting

Monday, March 9, 2020- 10am

Town Council Meeting

Thursday, March 10, 2019 - 6pm




